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Dear Mr King 

I refer to your application .for a licence review, which was received by the Agency on 29 
September 201 1: and the further infor~nation requested from you on 12 November 2014 
under Regulation 13(2) Environmental Protection Agency (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) 
Regulations 2013. 

I n  accordance with Regulation 13(4)(a) of the Environmental Protection Agency (Industrial 
Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 20 13, the Agency hereby gives notification of its 
intention to proceed with its consideration of the review i n  the absence of the particulars, 
plans, drawings, maps, inforination or evidence specified in the above request for further 
inforination, and, in due course, will issue a notification tinder section 87(2) of the 
Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 as amended. 

Yours sincerely, 

Gavin Clabby 
Environmental Liccnsing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing Ji Resource Use 

Note: Any telephone mquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Gavin Clabby at 
thc number above. 
All written conimurticnfions nnd replies should be directed to Noeleen 
Keavey, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, EPA, PO Box 
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 


